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Matilda Sanders - 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, May 2’4,2004 12:43 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 0401 29jpr.doc 

5/24/2004 12:42:00 PM 
Pocket Number: 0401 29-tx 

a paa order accepting settlement proposal has been moved to gc orders for issuance today 

1 
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- MatiIda Sanders O&Q& - &3 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Friday, June 18, 2004 9:14 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

2- 

Date and Time: 6/18/2004 9:13:00 AM 

0401 29-TX 0401 29CO.JPR.DOC 
04021 0-PI 04021 0CO.JPR.DOC 

CONS IJ h4 MATI N G 0 RD E RS 
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From: Kay Flynn 

Sent: 

TO :I Ray Kennedy 

C C  : Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Correction 

Wednesday, August 18, 2004 8:50 AM 

Thanks. I made that change. 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2004 8::Ll AM 
To:: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Correction 

Maybe changing it to read: 

Letter dated 8/9/04 advises some customers freezes were not removed as company requested; working with 
Professional Services Dept to resolve matter; requests to extend deadline to 9/30/04 to fix problem and proceed; 
will notify Commission if problem corrected sooner than the requested date. 

This is a minimal change which I believle will satisfy FLATEL's concern. I just changed a few words in the first 
part af the sentence. 

- - ~ - - ~ ~ ~  _l"-"-___l_p~vv--- 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent; Tuesday, August 17, 2004 5:46 I'M 
To:: Ray Kennedy 
Cc: Kiwanis Curry 
Subject: RE: Correction 

Ray, 'I cornpared the two (our summary and theirs) and to me it appears ours is basically on-target. Can you take 
a look at the document and let me know if you see what they are saying we need to change or add? I know we 
didn't go into as much detail as they did in their letter, but we can't always do that. 

Please take a look and let me know what I may need to change 

Thanks. 

Kay 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2004 3:41 PM 
Ta: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Kiwanis Curry 
Subject: FW: Correction 

Hi I<ay, 

Please look at the e-mail below. It appears the company is questioning the summary placed on our website. I will 
leave it to you to decide if any action is needed. 

8/18/2084 
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From: FlateIinc@aol.com [mailto:Flatelinc@aol.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2004 1:48 I’M 
Ta: Ray Kennedy; Kiwanis Curry 
Ccl: ASolalr@Flatel.net; vsolar@flatel.net 
Subject: Correction 

Mr. Kennedy, 

The following statement is incorrect. Customers did not request to have their freeze removed. 

http://w\~w.floridapsc.com/p~sc/dockets/1ndex.cfm?event=documentFilings&docket=040129&requestTimeout=240 
Flatel (Matari) - Letter dated 8/9/04 advises some customers who requested freeze be removed did not have 
freeze removed; working with Professional Services Bept to resolve matter; requests to extend deadline to 
9/30/04 to fix problem and proceed; will1 notify Commission id problem corrected sooner than the requested date. 

Please look into this matter and request that it be corrected as it reads in the statement. It should read “It has 
come to our attention that some of the customers who we requested the freeze be removed did not have their 
freeze removed and immediately contacted BellSouth to find out why. FLATEL contacted LCSC Hitops 
Department for assistance and was forwarded to the Professional Services Department who is currently working 
witlh us to resolve thls matter as soon as possible. 

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this email, please contact our office at the information provided 
below. 

Best regards, 
Mr. Abby Matari 

FL,A TEL, Inc. 
CEO / Corporate Development 

Florrda Telephone Co 
Telephone USA 
2300 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd 
Executrve Center Suite 210 
Weest Palm Beach, FL 33409 
E AiV7a@r/@ISlatel net 
P 5631-688-2525 x 102 
F 567-688-7.334 
www Ratel net 

This message contains information from FLATEL, Inic. which may be confidential and privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, please refrain 
from any disclosure, copying. distribution or use of this information and note that such actions are prohibited. If you have received this transmission in 
error, please notify by email AMatari@Flatel.net 

8/11 8/2004 
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CCA Official Filing 
9/114./2004 10:29 AM******** *********** * * Mat i Ida Sanders* * * 1 

From: 
Sent: 
KO: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Tuesday, September 14,2004 10:27 AM 
CCA - Orders ,I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 0401 29ext.ks.doc 
Order Type: 

9/14/2004 10:26:00 AM 
Dacket Number: 0401 29-TX 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

Copied to gcorders 

! 
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From: Ray Kennedy 

Sent: 

To: Marguerite Lockard; Kay Flynn 

CC: Kiwariis Curry; Jason Rojas 

Subject: RE: PAGES 90 THROUGH 95 MUST BE REMOVED ASAP PLEASE 

Thursday, October 07, 2004 8:26 AM 

I have notified FLATEL. Thank you. 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2004 8:21 AM 
To: Ray Kennedy,; Kay FWynn 
Cc: Kiwaniij Curry; Jason Rojas 
Subject: F!E: PAGES 90 THROUGH 95 MUST BIE REMOVED ASAP PLEASE 

Pages 90-95 of PDF DN 10552-04 have been deleted from the system. thanks. 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2004 8:04 AM 
To: May Fiplnn 
Cc: Kiwani!; Curry; Jason Rojas; Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: PAGES 90 THROUGH 95 MUST BE REMOVED ASAP PLEASE 

Thanks Kay. I will inform FLATEL. 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2004 7:lO AM 
To: Jason ftojas; Ray Kennedy; Marguerite Locltard 
Ccc: Kiwanis Curry 
Subject: RE: PAGES 90 THROUGH 95 MUST BE REMOVED ASAP PLEASE 

Marguerite, please go into the PDF of 10552-041 and deleted pgs. 90-95. Respond to this e-mail so all will know when it's been 
&ne. 

Thanks. 
Kay 

From: Jason Rojas 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 5:29 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy; Kay Flynn 
Cc: Kiwanis Curry 
Subject: RE: PAGES 90 THROUGH 95 MUST BE REMOVED ASAP PLEASE 

Kay I 

still Awaiting a definitive answer from DOS on returning documents, but at the very least we need to have them pulled off the web 
ASAP. 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 4:03 PM 
TIO: Jason Rojas; Kay Flynn 
Cc: Kiwanis Curry 

10/7/2004 
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Subject: FW: PAGES 90 THROUGH 95 M ' EIE REMOVED ASAP PLEASE 

Page 2 of 2 

Kay, 

I am not sure that the response expected from ,Jason really has anything to do with the document being pulled off the web. Has 
direction been given to whomever (webmaster It guess) to remove this? 

I-- w----*-w-"*--- --*.. , . - .. , , ~ - .  .. , , ,  , -%- 

From: Flatelinc@aol.com [mailto:Flatelinc@aol.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 3:45 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: PAGES '90 THROUGH 95 MUST BE REMOVED ASAP PLEASE 

Mr. Kennedy, 

Please have someone remove pages 90 througlh 95 on the last item that was posted to the FPSC website as it has nothing to do 
with the docket. I t  was payment information that pertained to some customers that have important banking and credit card 
information on it. 

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this email, please contact our office at the information provided below. 

Best regards, 
Mr, Abby lldatari 

FLATEL, h ~ .  
CEO Corporate Development 

Florida Telephone Co 
Telephone US4 
2300 Palm Reach Lakes Blvd 
€xecotive Cenfer Suite 210 
West Palm Beach, FL 33409 
E AMa@r@Fkt&/ net 
P 561-688-2525 x 102 
F 567-688-7334 
www_f/atel net 

This message contains information from FLATEL, Inc. which may be confidential and privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, please refrain from any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or iuse of this information and note that such actions are prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify by email 
AMatari@Flatel.net 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COklM ISSIONERS. 

1)IVISION OF THE C0MMIS‘;ION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE S 

BKAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
J TI RKY DEASON 

CHARLES M DAVIDSON 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
( 8 5 0 )  413-6770 (CLERK) 
( 8 5 0 )  413-6330 (ADMM) 

R l  JDOLPH “RUDY” 13RADLEY 

March 10,2005 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7002-0860-0001-1760-9180) 

Mr. Abby Matari 
CEO/Corporate Development 
FLATEL, Inc. 
2300 Palm Beach Lakes Boulevard 
Executive Center, Suite 210 
West Palm Beach, Florida 33409 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 040129-TX 

Dear Mr. Matari: 

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document No. 10496-04, filed on behalf of 
FLATEL can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
nia.teria1. 

Sincerely, 

. .  

Bureau of Records 

KF:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Reth W. Salak, Division off Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Dale Mailhot, Division o f  Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Rick Moses, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Kiwanis Curry, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Jason Rojas, Office of the General Counsel 

- 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

A n  Affirmative ActiodEqual Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http:ih\\\ n .ilo,-iclal;~c.c~,lli Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 




